ecurity Systems

DATE: 22 May, 2007 MEMORANDUM

TO: Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

FROM: Frank J. Mioduszewski

SUBJECT: FCC Filings of wLSN System Products

To whom it may concern,

Bosch Security Systems hereby appoints Retlif Testing Laboratories of Ronkonkoma, NY to act
as our agent in the matter of FCC filings for the following Bosch Security Systems’ products:

ISW-BHB1-WY Transceiver Hub

ISW-BPR1-WI13PY Wireless PIR Intrusion Detector
ISW-BDL1-W11PGY Wireless Dual PIR/Microwave Intrusion Detector
ISW-BGB1-SAY Wireless Glass Breakage Detector
ISW-BIN1-S135Y Wireless Inertia Detector (a.k.a. Vibration Sensor)
ISW-BKF1-HS5Y Wireless Hand-held Key fob

[SW-BMC1-M82Y Wireless Mini-Door/Window Contact
ISW-BMC1-R135Y Wireless Recessed Door/Window Contact
ISW-BMCI1-S135Y Wireless Surface Door/Window Contact
ISW-BRL1-WY Wireless Relay Module

ISW-BSM1-SY Wireless Smoke Detector

ISW-BSR1-WY Wireless Siren Module

ISW-BIT1-HCY Wireless Installation Tool

Bosch Security Systems further certifies that no party to the applications is subject to denial of
federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U.S.A. 853(a).

Respectfully yours,
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Frank J. Mioduszewski
Regulatory Compliance Coordinator
Bosch Security Systems
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